% pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

April 4, 2017

Mr. James Conner
Bayco Products, Inc.
640 Sanden Blvd
Wrylie, TX 75098

Re: ITEM: Cap Lamp
MODEL NO.: XPR 5560 VOLTAGE: 4.2 VDC
APSID NO.: 934641
APPROVAL NO. BFE 21-17

Dear Mr. Conner:

We have completed our evaluation of the equipment noted above, and approve its use in all
bituminous underground coal mines of Pennsylvania. The information received will be filed.
The equipment meets the legal requirements of the Pennsylvania Bituminous Coal Mine Act.

Pennsylvania approval number BFE 21-17 has been assigned to the equipment, This number
must appear conspicuously on the outside of the subject equipment on a 2" x 4" rust-resistant -
metal plate, or any other Bureau acceptable material. The approval plate should read
"Commonwealth of Pennsylvania" and "Approval No. BFE 21-17". The plate and lettering
should be resistant to removal by abrasion.

A minimum distance of 30 inches shall be maintained between the Ventis Pro 4 and Pro 5
Monitors and any blasting circuits, explosives and detonators. This minimum distance of 30
inches will be included as part of the training guide for the Ventis Pro 4 and pro 5 Monitors.

If you want to make changes or alterations on this equipment, a written request outlining the
proposed changes, together with any related prints or drawings, must be submitted to this office
for approval. If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Kerch, Program Manager, at
724.404.3140. ‘

Sincerely,

Colvin C, Carson
Director

Bureau of Mine Safety
131 Broadview Road | New Stanton, PA 15672 | 724.404.3139 | www.dep.pa.gov



